

## **LITTLE COMBERTON PARISH COUNCIL**

### **To Members of the Council:**

You are hereby invited to attend a meeting of Little Comberton Parish Council AT 7pm on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2021  
**via ZOOM**

**NOTE TO PARISHIONERS: PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK IF YOU WANT A LINK TO THE ZOOM MEETING:  
01386 552233 or [littlecombertonpc@outlook.com](mailto:littlecombertonpc@outlook.com) DURING NORMAL OFFICE HOURS 9AM TO 4PM**

### **OPEN FORUM/PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**

#### **1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

#### **2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

- a) Register of Interests: Councillors Are Reminded of The Need to Update Their Register of Interests.
- b) To Declare Any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in Items on The Agenda and Their Nature.
- c) To Declare Any Other Disclosable Interests in Items on The Agenda and Their Nature.

Councillors who have declared a disclosable pecuniary interest, or any other disclosable interest which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4) (b) of the code of conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.

Failure to register or declare a disclosable pecuniary interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.

- d) To Consider Application for Dispensation (if applicable)

#### **3. MINUTES of previous meeting approved**

#### **4. PROGRESS REPORTS**

- a) Highway Matters
- b) Footpaths/Rights of Way - *any issues to report*
- c) Lengthsman – *Update from Cllr Jamieson or any specific issues raised*
- d) BHCG – *Next meeting scheduled for April 2021*
- e) Ditches/watercourses:
  - Any flooding issues after Storm Christoph
- f) Village Broadband / Website – *Update on progress Cllr Jamieson'*
- g) Village Signs
- h) Dogs:
  - Dog fouling – new signs have been distributed
  - Waste Bin Memorial Garden – to consider permanent removal of the bin and to relocate elsewhere in Wick Road

#### **5. DISTRICT COUNCILLOR REPORT**

#### **6. COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT**

#### **7. PLANNING: *Nothing to report***

#### **8. CORONAVIRUS – Updates / community support**

#### **9. FINANCE -**

- a) Payments for approval / made since last meeting

Clerks Training (divided by 6)	<b>753</b>	300.00
Dog Bin Emptying	754	90.97
Lengthsman December	755	168.00
Clerks Expenses	SO	12.00
Clerks Salary	SO	333.08

b) Grass Cutting Contribution to Church – *clerk to update on communication from neighbouring parish & to discuss email from Church Warden and possible solution to issue regarding Church / grass cutting*

**10. HEALTH & SAFETY**

**11. AGRICULTURAL CHANGES POST BREXIT**

**12. NEW HOME BONUS** - Propose purchase of additional Red May Trees – *to approve use of the remaining funds £119 to purchase some replacement red May trees to plant in suitable locations around the village.*

**13. TREES** – *to consider request from resident to remove tree (Sycamore?) top of Orchard Drive. This may be a decision to be made by WDC Tree Officer / WCC*

**14. CRIME**

- **Neighbourhood Watch** – Update RB

**15. NOTICE BOARD, CROSS ROADS** – *report that this is in need of repair or replacing*

**16. CORRESPONDENCE:**

**17. MATTERS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS / DISCUSSION:**

- Cllr Vacancy

**18. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:**